
Senn, Nikki 

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 3:59 PM

To: Lane, Benjamin; Meyer, David; Hake, Dawn; Meyr, Dawn; Steck, Deborah; Happy, Kim*; Anderson, 
Melissa; Senn, Nikki; Kohly, Sherri; sthomas@tminc.com; Mankin, Suzie; Mankin, Suzie; 
Koenigsfeld, Christine; Kohly, Sherri; Haas, William; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YX-2007-0506; Case No.: XN-2007-0275

Page 1 of 1

2/1/2007

***** This is a computer generated e-mail; please do not respond to EFIS messenger. ***** 
 
Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets 
Utility Company: Cavalier Telephone (LDMI)-IXC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 1  
Effective Date: 2/22/2007  
Purpose of Filing: Customer Notice  
Submission Details: Customer Notice  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   2/1/2007     Time :   3:58:42 PM 
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January 22, 2007
210 N. Park Ave.

	

Via Overnight Mail
Winter Park, FL

32789

	

Ms. Colleen M. Dale, Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Office of the Public Counsel

P.O . Drawer 200

	

Missouri Public Service Commission
Winter Park, FL

	

200 Madison St ., Suite 100

32790-0200

	

Jefferson City, MO 65 101

Re:

	

LDMI Telecommunications, Inc. Name Change to LDMI Telecommunications,
Tel : 407-740-8575

	

Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone and d/b/a Cavalier Business Communications

Fax: 407-740-0613

tmi@tminc .com
Dear Ms. Dale :

FILED
JAN 2 3 2007

Missouri Public
Service Commission

The original and two (2) copies of this letter is filed as official notification that LDMI
Telecommunications, Inc. is changing the name under which it provides telecommunications
services in Missouri to LDMI Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone and d/b/a
Cavalier Business Communications . The Company will provide traditional residential
telecommunications services under the Cavalier Telephone name and traditional business
telecommunications services under the Cavalier Business Communications name. Included with
this filing are the Registrations ofFictitious Name filed with the Office ofthe Secretary of State
of Missouri . Customers have been notified of the name change .

The following replacement tariffs are being filed to reflect the name change :

LDMI Telecommunications, Inc . d/b/a Cavalier Telephone P .S .C . MO. TariffNo. 1
cancels and replaces LDMI Telecommunications, Inc . P.S.C. MO . TariffNo. 4 for
Competitive Telecommunications Service (IXC).

LDMI Telecommunications, Inc . d/b/a Cavalier Business Communications P .S.C . MO.
TariffNo. 1 cancels and replaces LDMI Telecommunications, Inc . P.S.C . MO . Tariff
No. 4 for Competitive Telecommunications Service (IXC).

This name change does not affect the rates, terms or conditions of services currently provided to
the Company's Missouri customers ; accordingly no changes have been made to the tariffs,
except to reflect the Company's new name and to sequentially number the pages. Additionally,
the "Issued By" name in the tariff footer has been updated, as the person currently listed is no
longer with the Company.
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Ms. Colleen M. Dale, ChiefRegulatory Law Judge
Office ofthe Public Counsel
Missouri Public Service Commission
January 22, 2007

Page 2 of 2

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date stamping the extra copy of this cover letter and
returning it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided . Any questions you may
have pertaining to this filing may be directed to me at (407) 740-3031 or via email at
sthomas(a tminc.com. Thank you for your assistance .

Sharon Thomas
Consultant to LDMI Telecommunications, Inc .

cc :

	

M. Ring - Talk - Transmittal Letter Only
file :

	

LDMI - MO IXC
tms: MOx0701



Watch for a New Look of Your Bill in the Coming Months

LDMI is Evolving!
Same Great Service with a New Name

Beginning this month, LDMI will begin merging with Cavalier Telephone. 
The two companies together will provide the nation’s strongest competitive 
alternative to the giant monopolies of Bell and Cable. 

Changes you will notice are primarily the name of the company and the look 
of your future monthly bills. The new bill format will provide greater detail 
about your account activity and call details. This is a positive change that 
many customers have asked for. 

X22620



T e l e p h o n e I n T e R n e T

Take a Closer Look at Cavalier
Started in 1998, Cavalier Telephone 

began with the mission of providing 
customers an alternative choice for 
telephone and Internet service. 
Cavalier’s own billion dollar  

state-of-the-art 
fiber optic 

network allows 
you to get significant savings because 

Cavalier doesn’t have the huge overhead 
costs of the monopoly telephone company. 
You get cutting-edge technology voice, 
data, and Internet services at rates up to 
30% lower than the competition.

Cavalier Facts at a Glance

Cavalier serves more than 550,000 
residential customers and 85,000 
business customers 

Cavalier is one of the few remaining 
competitive alternatives to the giant  
monopolies 

Cavalier thrives through innovation 
and providing a better consumer 
value while still providing excellent 
customer service

For more information visit www.cavtel.com




